
District Board of Trustees

1



 

 

 

 
 

SCF Mission:  
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable standards of ins�tu�onal 
excellence, provides engaging and accessible learning environments that result in student 
success and community prosperity.  

 

 

SCF Vision:  
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota is the region's first choice for innova�ve, 
responsive, quality educa�on, workforce training and community partnership. 

 

 

SCF Values: 
Integrity. We have a tradi�on of delivering our promises responsibly and transparently. 

Collabora�on. SCF is boldly engaging our partners to achieve the dynamic future we envision. 

Innova�on. We define best prac�ces and create opportunity with forethought. 

Inclusivity. SCF is an open access ins�tu�on where all are welcomed and supported as part of 
the SCF college community. 

                                                                2



            AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees 

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting 

SCF Bradenton –  Board of Trustee Room 7/160 & TEAMs 

February 25, 2025    5:30 pm 

 
 

1. Meeting Call to Order –  Mr. Thomson 

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance  -  Dr. Nielsen 

3. Public Comment  -  Mr. Thomson 

4. President’s  Report   -  President Gregory 

5. SCF Mission Moment -  Business and Technology Faculty,  Jason Reed & Susan Melichar 

6. Enrollment & Retention  -   Dr. Ryan Hale & Dr. Brittany Nielsen 

7. Fund Accounting  -   Julie Jakway 

8. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”) 

Exhibit A: Minutes of January 28, 2025  BOT Meeting  -   Page 5   
Exhibit B: Amended Spring 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 8  
Exhibit C: SCFCS Annual Accountability Report   -  Page 13 
Exhibit D: SCFCS Out of Country Travel Requests -  Page 31 
Exhibit E: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report January 2025   -  Page 37   

 
9. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”) 

 
Exhibit F: Monthly Financial Report  Dec. 2024  -  Page  38 
Exhibit G: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Dec. 2024   #19 - 20     -     Page 43  
Exhibit H: SCFCS Financial Report(s) Dec. 2024 -  Page 45   
Exhibit I: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Dec. 2024  -  Page 47   
Exhibit J: Property Disposals  -    Page  48 
 

10. Facilities Project List    (Informational Only)     -    Chris Wellman 
Exhibit K:  Project List  -  Page 50    
 

11. Public Notice, Public Hearing and Final Action for Revised Rule – Board Chair 
Synopsis of Pending Rule Revions  for Final Action   -   Mr. Prouty 
Exhibit L:  Appointment of Personnel No. 6HX14-2.06    -   Page 51  
 
 
 
 

                                                                3



 

 
 
 
 
 

12. SCF Foundation Update  -  Cassandra Holmes 
 
 

13. Old Business 
 
 
14. New Business 

 
 

15. Board Comments 
 
 
16. Board Adjournment 

 

                                                                4



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: January 28, 2025  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on January 28, 2025  at SCF Bradenton. 

Board Members Present:  Mike Fuller,  Taylor Collins, Jaime DiDomenico, Mark Goodson, and Ryan 
Moore.       Absent: Rod Thomson and Britt Riner 

Administrators Present: President Tommy Gregory, Vice Presidents Julie Jakway, Dr. Ryan Hale and 
Dr. Brittany Nielsen, Interim Provost Dr. Patrica Rand, and General Counsel Steve Prouty.   

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Mr. Fuller
Mr. Fuller called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Dr. Nielsen delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
SCF Faculty member, Kristen Zaborski, made public comment on faculty compensation.
SCF Faculty member, Anna Wasilewska, made public comment on faculty compensation.
SCF Faculty member, Colleen Page, made public comment on faculty compensation.
SCF Faculty member, Linda McKeag, made public comment on faculty compensation.
SCF Faculty member, Jennifer Bieselin, made public comment on faculty compensation.
SCF Faculty member, Katherine Bzura, made public comment on faculty compensation.

4. President’s Report
President Gregory acknowledged the faculty’s concerns, their dedication to the students, and his
commitment for additional recurring dollars.
President Gregory introduced and welcomed Dr. Rand, SCF’s Interim Provost.

5. Mission Moment   -  SCF Graphic Arts -  SCF Faculty, Brenda Harrison & SCF Student, Sean Conley
Ms. Harrison provided the Board members an overview of the Graphic Arts program at SCF.

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: Minutes of December 10, 2024 BOT Meeting  -   Page  5 

Exhibit B: Revised 2024-2025 Board of Trustees Meeting Calendar  -   Page 8 

Exhibit C: Minutes of December 3, 2024 Traffic Safety Institute Advisory Committee Meeting  -  Pg 9 

Exhibit D: Amended Spring 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 12 

Exhibit E: Curriculum Revision (CDR) Report January 2025  -   Page 16 

Exhibit F: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report November-December 2024   -  Page 18 

Exhibit G: SCFCS Out of Field Report  -   Page 20 

Exhibit H: SCF SCFCS & SCFVC Articulation Agreement 2025-2026  -  Page 22 

Exhibit I: Annual Comprehensive Safety Inspection Report  2024-2025  -  Page 39 

Exhibit J: 2025-2026 Academic Calendar   -   Page 51 

Exhibit K: 2026-2027 Academic Calendar   -   Page 52 

Exhibit A

                                                                5



Mr. Goodson requested Exhibit E be pulled. After due discussion and consideration, Ms. Collins 
motioned to approve the Non-Financial Consent Agenda excluding Exhibit E, Mr. DiDomenico 
seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.  After further discussion and consideration, Mr. 
Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit E, Mr. Moore seconded, and the Board unanimously 
approved.  

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit L: Monthly Financial Report   Nov. 2024  -  Page 53 

Exhibit M: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Nov. 2024   #16 -18   -     Page 58 

Exhibit N: SCFCS Financial Report(s) Nov. 2024 -  Page 61 

Exhibit O: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Nov. 2024  -  Page 63 

Exhibit P: Property Disposals  -    Page 64 

Exhibit Q: Grant No. 25-01  Italian/Italian American Classes – Pathway   -   Page 66 

Ms. Collins motioned to approve the Financial Consent Agenda, Mr. DiDomenico seconded, and the 
Board unanimously approved.   

8. Facilities Project List   (informational Only)   -   Julie Jakway
Exhibit R:  Project List  -  Page 68

9. Facilities
Construction Projects & Updates – Chris Wellman
Mr. Wellman highlighted the Annual Comprehensive Safety Inspection Report. Mr. Wellman
brought to the attention of the Trustees that there were zero deficiencies in any buildings.
Mr. Wellman commended the SCF Facilities crew for the outstanding work they do.

10. Synopsis of pending Rule Revision      -   Steve Prouty
Exhibit S:  Appointment of Personnel No. 6HX14-2.06    -   Page 70
Mr. Prouty provided the Board with a first look at the rule revisions. Mr. Prouty shared with the
Trustees that the rule would be back next month for final action.

11. President’s 2024-2025 Midterm Goal Report  -  President Gregory
President Gregory shared that the College was on track to accomplish this year’s goals.

12. SCF Foundation Update  -   Cassandra Holmes
Ms. Holmes provided the Trustees with a SCF Foundation update regarding President Gregory’s
Inauguration event.

13. Old Business
None

14. New Business
None

                                                                6



15. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment
Mr. Moore thanked Mr. Wellman for his presentation and Ms. Harrison for her presentation and
introduction to the Graphics Arts program. Mr. Moore suggested a financial workshop for the
Board would be helpful. President Gregory asked Ms. Jakway to provide a fund accounting
presentation at the next meeting.
Ms. Collins commented that the presentations were great. Ms. Collins encouraged participation in
the SCF summer camps.
Mr. DiDomenico agreed that the presentations were great. Mr. DiDomenico commented on the
budget, acknowledging the need for more reoccurring dollars for SCF and urged to keep this matter
a priority.
Mr. Goodson suggested a work session to take a closer look at the budget. Mr. Goodson expressed
his concerns about student enrollment and retention. President Gregory asked Dr. Hale to present
the data his team has collected regarding student retention at the next board meeting.
Mr. Fuller thanked the SCF Faculty for their comments and Ms. Harrison for her presentation.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 

  Rod Thomson,  Chair, Board of Trustees Tommy Gregory, Secretary, Board of Trustees 

                                                                7



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

16
34

7
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

1/
21

/2
5

1/
21

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
34

8
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

1/
23

/2
5

1/
23

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
50

4
TO

P 
- A

ct
iv

e 
Th

re
at

2/
28

/2
5

2/
28

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
3)

Pa
tt

en
16

50
5

TO
P 

- E
xc

el
 - 

Le
ve

l 1
1/

29
/2

5
1/

29
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
50

7
TO

P 
- E

xc
el

 - 
Le

ve
l 3

1/
28

/2
5

1/
28

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
16

50
8

TO
P 

- E
xc

el
 - 

Le
ve

l 4
2/

21
/2

5
2/

21
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
50

9
TO

P 
- S

to
p 

th
e 

Bl
ee

d
2/

28
/2

5
2/

28
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

3)
Pa

tt
en

16
51

3
TO

P 
- R

es
pe

ct
 in

 th
e 

W
or

kp
la

ce
3/

21
/2

5
3/

21
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
W

ill
ia

m
s

16
51

6
TO

P 
- C

PR
1/

15
/2

5
1/

15
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

3)
W

ar
dm

an
16

51
7

TO
P 

- C
PR

3/
12

/2
5

3/
12

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

W
ar

dm
an

16
51

8
TO

P 
- S

er
vi

ce
 A

ni
m

al
s 1

01
3/

26
/2

5
3/

26
/2

5
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
La

ke
y

16
52

5
TO

P 
- T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

Yo
ur

 E
m

ot
io

na
lly

 In
te

lli
ge

nt
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
- 

IN
TE

R-
Pe

rs
on

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 P
ar

t 3
 o

f 3
 - 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 T

RA
CK

1/
29

/2
5

1/
29

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Be

ch
to

l

16
52

6
TO

P 
- S

CF
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

o 
M

uc
h 

M
or

e 
Th

an
 B

oo
ks

2/
11

/2
5

2/
11

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Ha
w

ki
ns

16
52

7
TO

P 
- I

nt
ro

du
ct

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

In
te

rv
ie

w
3/

5/
25

3/
5/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Re

ec
e

16
52

8
TO

P 
- C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

3/
20

/2
5

3/
20

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Sm
ith

16
52

9
TO

P 
- A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 In
st

itu
tio

na
l E

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s:

 A
 S

te
p-

by
-S

te
p 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

3/
13

/2
5

3/
13

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Pr
id

e

16
53

0
TO

P 
- C

oa
ch

in
g 

fo
r P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
- S

U
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 T

RA
CK

3/
11

/2
5

3/
11

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Ro

th

16
53

1
TO

P 
- A

n 
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to

 S
tu

de
nt

 V
et

er
an

/M
ili

ta
ry

 P
op

ul
at

io
n

2/
26

/2
5

2/
26

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

El
ki

ns

16
53

6
TO

P 
- C

ha
ng

e 
Yo

ur
 A

tt
itu

de
 &

 C
ha

ng
e 

Yo
ur

 L
ife

1/
16

/2
5

1/
16

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Ro

th

16
56

0
TO

P 
- W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 D

iff
ic

ul
t P

eo
pl

e 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R 
LE

AD
ER

SH
IP

 
TR

AC
K

2/
13

/2
5

2/
13

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
G

ut
m

an
n

16
56

1
TO

P 
- A

.I.
 in

 th
e 

Cl
as

sr
oo

m
: G

et
tin

g 
Fa

m
ili

ar
 w

ith
 C

ha
tG

PT
 a

nd
 

G
oo

gl
e 

G
em

in
i

2/
20

/2
5

2/
20

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Bu

tu
lis

16
56

2
TO

P 
- E

xc
el

 F
or

m
ul

as
 &

 F
ilt

er
in

g
3/

7/
25

3/
7/

25
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

De
vi

ne
16

56
3

TO
P 

- E
xc

el
 P

iv
ot

 T
ab

le
s &

 M
ac

ro
s

3/
7/

25
3/

7/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
De

vi
ne

16
56

4
TO

P 
- W

ho
's 

W
ho

 a
t S

CF
 - 

Be
yo

nd
 C

ol
le

ge
 C

re
di

t
4/

3/
25

4/
3/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
N

ils
so

n
16

56
5

TO
P 

- S
M

AR
T 

G
oa

ls:
 H

ow
 to

 A
ch

ie
ve

 M
or

e 
w

ith
 L

es
s

3/
13

/2
5

3/
13

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Pr
id

e
16

56
6

TO
P 

- C
an

va
3/

18
/2

5
3/

18
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Li
nk

16
56

7
TO

P 
- C

re
at

in
g 

a 
Cu

ltu
re

 o
f C

ar
e

2/
20

/2
5

2/
20

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
3)

M
cN

ei
l

16
56

8
TO

P 
- O

ffi
ce

 O
rg

an
iza

tio
n 

10
1

1/
15

/2
5

1/
15

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Sm

ith

AM
EN

D
ED

 S
CH

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

Exhibit B

                                                                8



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

AM
EN

D
ED

 S
CH

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

16
56

9
TO

P 
- T

ea
m

w
or

k,
 T

ru
st

, a
nd

 E
m

pa
th

y 
Bu

ild
in

g 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R 
LE

AD
ER

SH
IP

 T
RA

CK
2/

19
/2

5
2/

19
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Di
as

io

16
57

0
TO

P 
- K

ey
bo

ar
di

ng
 to

 T
yp

e 
Fa

st
er

, C
or

re
ct

ly
, a

nd
 A

cc
ur

at
el

y
2/

5/
25

2/
5/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Re

ed

16
58

3
Fi

na
l P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

(E
LP

)
2/

12
/2

5
2/

12
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

Ro
th

16
59

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

1/
7/

25
1/

7/
25

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
59

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

1/
29

/2
5

1/
29

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
59

8
TO

P 
- S

ha
re

Po
in

t D
ee

p 
Di

ve
2/

4/
25

2/
4/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Pa

sc
al

e
16

60
9

O
ve

rc
om

in
g 

O
bs

ta
cl

es
: A

da
pt

in
g 

&
 H

an
dl

in
g 

Ch
al

le
ng

es
3/

5/
25

3/
5/

25
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Ve
ni

ce
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

M
ar

co
16

61
0

Ca
re

er
Ed

ge
  -

 A
ll 

In
du

st
rie

s C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e
1/

15
/2

5
1/

29
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
M

ar
co

16
66

9
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

 (S
pa

ni
sh

)
2/

1/
25

2/
1/

25
$5

5.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Ce
st

er
o

16
67

5
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

tr
at

eg
ie

s f
or

 S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l R

et
ire

m
en

t
1/

28
/2

5
2/

11
/2

5
$8

9.
00

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

80
0)

Du
nl

ap
16

67
7

AI
 W

eb
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t
2/

3/
25

5/
28

/2
5

$5
,5

00
.0

0
Ho

dg
e

16
67

8
Cy

be
rs

ec
ur

ity
 a

nd
 C

lo
ud

 C
om

pu
tin

g 
Bo

ot
ca

m
p

2/
3/

25
5/

28
/2

5
$5

,5
00

.0
0

O
rt

iz
16

69
4

Co
m

pT
IA

 S
ec

ur
ity

+ 
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n
1/

15
/2

5
5/

7/
25

$3
,2

50
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Se
ym

or
e

16
69

5
Py

th
on

 C
od

in
g 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t
1/

13
/2

5
3/

12
/2

5
$3

,2
50

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
Ba

gl
ey

16
69

6
W

or
dP

re
ss

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
Ed

ito
r

1/
13

/2
5

3/
12

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

Li
nk

16
69

7
U

X/
U

I W
eb

 D
ev

el
op

er
1/

14
/2

5
3/

6/
25

$3
,2

50
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

Li
nk

16
69

8
AW

S 
Cl

ou
d 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r

1/
14

/2
5

3/
6/

25
$3

,2
50

.0
0

Lo
ns

et
h

16
69

9
Ja

va
Sc

rip
t C

od
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

1/
13

/2
5

3/
12

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Ta

yl
or

16
70

0
Ja

va
 O

ra
cl

e 
Fu

nd
am

en
ta

ls
1/

14
/2

5
3/

6/
25

$3
,2

50
.0

0
Ba

gl
ey

16
70

4
M

an
at

ee
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
on

ce
rt

 B
an

d 
(F

eb
ru

ar
y 

Co
nc

er
t)

1/
7/

25
2/

8/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
Cl

ea
ry

16
70

5
M

an
at

ee
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
on

ce
rt

 B
an

d 
(M

ar
ch

 C
on

ce
rt

)
2/

11
/2

5
3/

8/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
Cl

ea
ry

16
70

6
M

an
at

ee
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
on

ce
rt

 B
an

d 
(A

pr
il 

Co
nc

er
t)

3/
11

/2
5

4/
5/

25
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

11
)

Cl
ea

ry
16

71
8

SC
F 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 B

oo
t C

am
p

2/
7/

25
2/

7/
25

$2
99

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Du

dl
ey

16
72

2
CP

R 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
1/

28
/2

5
1/

28
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
La

nd
es

16
73

8
Re

tir
em

en
t P

la
nn

in
g 

To
da

y
1/

28
/2

5
2/

4/
25

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Po
pe

16
73

9
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

2/
18

/2
5

2/
18

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
74

0
Re

tir
em

en
t P

la
nn

in
g 

To
da

y
1/

30
/2

5
2/

6/
25

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Po
pe

16
74

1
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

2/
20

/2
5

2/
20

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
74

2
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

3/
25

/2
5

3/
25

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
74

3
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

3/
27

/2
5

3/
27

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
74

4
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

4/
22

/2
5

4/
22

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
74

5
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

4/
24

/2
5

4/
24

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
76

7
Ce

rt
ifi

ed
 P

er
so

na
l T

ra
in

er
 (H

yb
rid

)
3/

29
/2

5
5/

10
/2

5
$8

99
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e,
 S

CF
 L

ak
ew

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
), 

Zo
om

W
.I.

T.
S.

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                                9



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

AM
EN

D
ED

 S
CH

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

16
77

4
En

gl
ish

 fo
r C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- P

ar
t 1

 (B
ra

de
nt

on
)

1/
14

/2
5

2/
27

/2
5

$5
50

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Sc
hl

et
er

16
79

0
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

10
1 

- E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

Yo
u 

N
ee

d 
to

 K
no

w
!

4/
9/

25
4/

9/
25

$2
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Co

ch
ra

n
16

79
1

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
10

1 
- E

ve
ry

th
in

g 
Yo

u 
N

ee
d 

to
 K

no
w

!
3/

19
/2

5
3/

19
/2

5
$2

9.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Co

ch
ra

n
16

79
3

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
10

1 
- E

ve
ry

th
in

g 
Yo

u 
N

ee
d 

to
 K

no
w

!
2/

12
/2

5
2/

12
/2

5
$2

9.
00

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

30
0)

Co
ch

ra
n

16
79

5
Re

tir
em

en
t R

ea
di

ne
ss

 M
as

te
rc

la
ss

1/
21

/2
5

1/
28

/2
5

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Sh

er
ril

l
16

79
6

Re
tir

em
en

t R
ea

di
ne

ss
 M

as
te

rc
la

ss
1/

23
/2

5
1/

30
/2

5
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Sh
er

ril
l

16
79

7
Re

tir
em

en
t R

ea
di

ne
ss

 M
as

te
rc

la
ss

4/
8/

25
4/

15
/2

5
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Sh
er

ril
l

16
79

8
Re

tir
em

en
t R

ea
di

ne
ss

 M
as

te
rc

la
ss

4/
10

/2
5

4/
17

/2
5

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Sh

er
ril

l
16

80
3

O
nl

in
e 

W
or

kp
la

ce
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
W

or
ks

ho
p 

3
3/

29
/2

5
3/

29
/2

5
$2

9.
00

TB
D

16
80

4
En

gl
ish

 fo
r C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- P

ar
t 2

 (L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h)

3/
10

/2
5

4/
25

/2
5

$5
50

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
TB

D

16
80

5
O

nl
in

e 
En

gl
ish

 C
on

ve
rs

at
io

n 
Co

nf
id

en
ce

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
1

2/
1/

25
2/

1/
25

$2
9.

00
Sc

hl
et

er

16
80

6
En

gl
ish

 fo
r C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- P

ar
t 2

 (L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h)

3/
11

/2
5

4/
24

/2
5

$5
50

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Sc

hl
et

er

16
80

7
O

nl
in

e 
En

gl
ish

 G
ra

m
m

ar
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

2:
 S

ub
je

ct
 a

nd
 V

er
b 

Ag
re

em
en

t
3/

1/
25

3/
1/

25
$2

9.
00

Sc
hl

et
er

16
80

8
O

nl
in

e 
En

gl
ish

 G
ra

m
m

ar
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

4:
 V

er
b 

Te
ns

es
4/

26
/2

5
4/

26
/2

5
$2

9.
00

TB
D

16
80

9
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

2/
6/

25
2/

6/
25

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

30
0)

De
vi

ne
16

81
0

Ex
ce

l -
 L

ev
el

 1
3/

25
/2

5
3/

25
/2

5
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
16

81
1

Co
m

pu
te

r B
as

ic
s

2/
25

/2
5

2/
25

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

2
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

2/
11

/2
5

2/
11

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

3
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

4/
9/

25
4/

9/
25

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

2/
19

/2
5

2/
19

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

4/
22

/2
5

4/
22

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

3/
12

/2
5

3/
12

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
81

7
M

us
ic

 T
he

at
re

 E
ns

em
bl

e
1/

6/
25

4/
23

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

A)
Di

ck
er

so
n

16
81

8
G

ui
ta

r E
ns

em
bl

e
1/

6/
25

4/
23

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

A)
Hi

nd
m

ar
sh

16
82

0
Ja

zz
 C

om
bo

1/
6/

25
4/

23
/2

5
$5

0.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

11
)

Ca
rn

ey
16

82
1

Ja
zz

 E
ns

em
bl

e
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
Ca

rn
ey

16
82

2
Ch

am
be

r C
ho

ir
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

A)
Di

ck
er

so
n

16
82

3
Co

nc
er

t C
ho

ir
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

A)
Di

ck
er

so
n

16
82

4
Sy

m
ph

on
ic

 B
an

d
1/

7/
25

4/
24

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
N

eu
m

an
16

82
5

Br
ad

en
to

n 
Sy

m
ph

on
y 

O
rc

he
st

ra
1/

8/
25

4/
23

/2
5

$5
0.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
N

eu
m

an
16

82
6

St
ag

e 
M

ov
em

en
t f

or
 th

e 
Ac

to
r

1/
7/

25
4/

24
/2

5
$5

0.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

14
)

Sc
hl

ac
ht

er
16

82
7

Ac
tin

g 
II

1/
7/

25
4/

24
/2

5
$5

0.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

11
)

Sc
hl

ac
ht

er

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                                10



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

AM
EN

D
ED

 S
CH

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

16
83

1
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n
1/

7/
25

6/
24

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

*
16

83
2

Pa
rli

am
en

ta
ry

 P
ro

ce
du

re
s

1/
13

/2
5

1/
13

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

Au
st

in
16

83
3

M
ee

tin
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

1/
22

/2
5

1/
22

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

*
16

83
5

Pr
iv

at
e 

In
ve

st
ig

at
or

 4
0-

Ho
ur

 C
ou

rs
e

3/
22

/2
5

3/
30

/2
5

$3
95

.0
0

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

80
0)

Jo
ne

s
16

83
6

Cr
ea

tiv
e 

Co
di

ng
 W

ith
 G

am
e 

De
sig

n
1/

14
/2

5
5/

13
/2

5
$1

70
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

G
ro

ul
x

16
83

7
3D

 D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

Fa
br

ic
at

io
n

1/
16

/2
5

5/
15

/2
5

$1
70

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
G

ro
ul

x
16

84
3

In
 P

er
so

n 
Re

al
 E

st
at

e 
Sa

le
s A

ss
oc

ia
te

 P
re

-L
ic

en
sin

g
4/

14
/2

5
6/

23
/2

5
$4

49
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Re
pa

ss
y

16
84

6
St

re
ss

 It
's 

Yo
ur

 S
up

er
po

w
er

1/
17

/2
5

1/
17

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

Jo
hn

so
n

16
84

7
St

re
ss

 It
's 

Yo
ur

 S
up

er
po

w
er

2/
6/

25
2/

6/
25

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

Jo
hn

so
n

16
84

8
Ti

m
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t f

or
 T

op
 P

er
fo

rm
er

s
3/

20
/2

5
3/

20
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

Du
dl

ey
16

84
9

Ti
m

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t f
or

 T
op

 P
er

fo
rm

er
s

4/
11

/2
5

4/
11

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Du

dl
ey

16
85

0
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n 
- B

N
I L

at
in

1/
7/

25
1/

28
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

16
87

0
FI

RS
T 

LE
G

O
 L

ea
gu

e 
20

25
 R

eg
io

na
l C

ha
m

pi
on

sh
ip

1/
18

/2
5

1/
18

/2
5

$1
50

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e

Ba
gl

ey
16

87
1

FI
RS

T 
LE

G
O

 L
ea

gu
e 

Re
gi

on
al

 E
xp

lo
re

 F
es

tiv
al

2/
22

/2
5

2/
22

/2
5

$4
5.

00
O

ff-
sit

e
Ba

gl
ey

16
89

0
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

 (S
pa

ni
sh

)
3/

8/
25

3/
8/

25
$5

5.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Ce
st

er
o

16
89

1
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

3/
15

/2
5

3/
15

/2
5

$5
5.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Do
ra

n
16

89
2

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 D

iv
or

ce
2/

11
/2

5
2/

11
/2

5
$5

5.
00

Zo
om

Do
ra

n
16

89
3

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 D

iv
or

ce
4/

9/
25

4/
9/

25
$5

5.
00

Zo
om

Do
ra

n
16

89
5

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

to
 D

an
ce

1/
7/

25
4/

24
/2

5
$5

0.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

14
)

Bu
rn

et
te

16
89

8
FI

RS
T 

LE
G

O
 L

ea
gu

e 
Ch

al
le

ng
e 

To
ur

na
m

en
t

1/
4/

25
1/

25
/2

5
$7

5.
00

O
ff-

sit
e

Ba
gl

ey
16

89
9

Ex
ce

l 1
1/

21
/2

5
1/

21
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
De

vi
ne

16
90

0
Ex

ce
l 2

2/
18

/2
5

2/
18

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

De
vi

ne
16

90
1

W
or

d 
1

3/
4/

25
3/

4/
25

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

De
vi

ne
16

90
2

Ex
ce

l 1
4/

3/
25

4/
3/

25
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
De

vi
ne

16
90

3
Ex

ce
l 2

4/
24

/2
5

4/
24

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

De
vi

ne
16

90
6

Li
fe

 E
qu

ili
br

iu
m

1/
30

/2
5

1/
30

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
N

el
so

n-
Pa

lm
er

16
90

9
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n 
- B

N
I L

at
in

2/
4/

25
2/

25
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

16
91

0
Ke

yn
ot

e
1/

17
/2

5
1/

17
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Ve
ni

ce
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

Cr
en

et
i

16
91

6
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 L
un

ch
 'N

 L
ea

rn
: A

vo
id

in
g 

Bu
rn

ou
t

3/
12

/2
5

3/
12

/2
5

$7
9.

00
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Du

dl
ey

16
91

7
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 L
un

ch
 'N

 L
ea

rn
: D

ev
el

op
in

g 
Ex

ce
pt

io
na

l C
us

to
m

er
 

Se
rv

ic
e

4/
8/

25
4/

8/
25

$7
9.

00
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Du

dl
ey

16
91

8
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 L
un

ch
 'N

 L
ea

rn
: T

im
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t f

or
 T

op
 P

er
fo

rm
er

s
4/

24
/2

5
4/

24
/2

5
$7

9.
00

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Du
dl

ey

16
92

0
So

ci
al

 C
on

fid
en

ce
 M

in
i-W

or
ks

ho
p 

w
ith

 A
ut

ism
, A

nx
ie

ty
, A

DH
D

3/
11

/2
5

3/
11

/2
5

$1
30

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Ro

th

16
94

2
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n 
- B

N
I L

at
in

3/
4/

25
3/

25
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                                11



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

AM
EN

D
ED

 S
CH

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 S
PR

IN
G

 2
02

5

16
94

3
He

al
th

y 
Ea

tin
g 

fo
r H

ea
lth

y 
Li

vi
ng

 - 
Fa

st
, F

re
sh

, a
nd

 F
la

vo
rf

ul
2/

11
/2

5
2/

11
/2

5
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
G

ar
ci

a

16
94

4
Fi

rs
t W

at
ch

, F
irs

t T
ru

st
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

St
ro

ng
er

 T
ea

m
s T

hr
ou

gh
 C

le
ar

 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
3/

10
/2

5
3/

10
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

M
ar

co

16
94

5
Br

in
g 

th
e 

Si
zz

le
: T

hi
nk

in
g 

an
d 

Ta
lk

in
g 

St
ra

te
gi

ca
lly

4/
16

/2
5

4/
16

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Br

es
le

r
16

94
6

TO
P 

- E
xc

el
 - 

Le
ve

l 2
2/

19
/2

5
2/

19
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
94

7
CD

CA
-W

RE
B-

CI
TA

 T
es

tin
g 

Si
te

 F
ee

4/
30

/2
5

4/
30

/2
5

$1
25

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

2)
*

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                                12



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-

SARASOTA 
February 25, 2025

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval to accept the 2023-24 Annual FLDOE Accountability Reports 
for the Bradenton and Venice Collegiate Schools

RECOMMENDATION: 

Administration recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the Accountability Reports. 

EXPLANATION: 

Section 1002.33(9)(k), F.S., requires every operating charter school to coordinate with its 
sponsoring district in submitting an annual accountability report to the Florida Department of 
Education. Charter schools that operated during the 2023-2024 academic year must complete 
the annual accountability report.

FISCAL IMPACT ________ Yes  ________ No  ___X____ N/A 

REQUESTED BY:

 _____________________________________________________________ 
AVP, Collegiate Schools 

Exhibit C

                                                                13



ADAM EMERSON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
OFFICE OF INDEPENDENT EDUCATION & PARENTAL CHOICE 

www.fldoe.org 
325 W. Gaines Street  |  Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400  |  850-245-0505 

 

 

 
 

TO: Charter School Administrators 
District Charter School Contacts 

FROM: Vicki Pineda, Charter Schools Director 
Office of Independent Education & Parental Choice 

DATE: January 15, 2025 

SUBJECT: 2023-2024 Charter School Annual Accountability Report 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

Section 1002.33(9)(k), F.S., requires every operating charter school to coordinate with its 
sponsoring district in submitting an annual accountability report to the Florida Department of 
Education. 

Charter schools that operated during the 2023-2024 academic year must complete the annual 
accountability report.  

The report is accessible at https://www.fldoe.org/sso.  The deadline for schools to submit the 
2023-2024 Charter School Annual Accountability Report online is February 14, 2025.  The 
deadline for final submission by districts is April 15, 2025.  As required by law, the Department 
of Education will include in its summary report a notation if a school fails to file its report by the 
established deadline. 

It is crucial that schools ensure the accuracy of their data submissions, as this information is 
utilized for reporting to the U.S. Department of Education, the Legislature, and various 
stakeholders. Schools are required to make corrections if discrepancies are identified.  

The school district is responsible for reviewing the information provided by the charter school.  
The district should require schools to make corrections and include any necessary and relevant 
comments related to the information provided by the school. Upon completion of the review, the 
district is responsible for submitting the online report to the Office of Independent Education and 
Parental Choice.   

For assistance with adding users to the Charter School Portal or for technical support, please e-
mail charterschools@fldoe.org.  Instructions for completing the Annual Accountability Report 
are attached. A video tutorial is available at 
https://www.gotostage.com/channel/71864860f1594e9f9d74a527c283b355. 

State Board of Education 

Ben Gibson, Chair 
Ryan Petty, Vice Chair 
Members 
Esther Byrd 
Grazie P. Christie 
Daniel P. Foganholi, Sr. 
Kelly Garcia 
MaryLynn Magar 

Manny Diaz, Jr. 
Commissioner of Education 

                                                                14

https://www.fldoe.org/sso
mailto:charterschools@fldoe.org
https://www.gotostage.com/channel/71864860f1594e9f9d74a527c283b355


                                                                15



                                                                16



                                                                17



                                                                18



                                                                19



                                                                20



                                                                21



                                                                22

javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("GridView2$ctl02$lnkEdit", "", true, "", "", false, true))


                                                                23



                                                                24



                                                                25



                                                                26



                                                                27



                                                                28



                                                                29



                                                                30

javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("GridView2$ctl02$lnkEdit", "", true, "", "", false, true))


Exhibit D

                                                                31



                                                                32



                                                                33



                                                                34



                                                                35



                                                                36



N
am

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

D
at

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Si
te

Ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

Ke
vi

n 
O

'H
ar

a
01

/0
2/

20
25

C
ar

ee
r

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t, 
Sc

ie
nc

e 
&

 M
at

h
Tu

to
rin

g 
an

d 
Ac

ad
em

ic
 S

uc
ce

ss
 C

en
te

r
Ve

ni
ce

N
ao

m
i C

op
el

an
d 

01
/0

2/
20

25
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
Ad

va
nc

em
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

te
, E

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
M

ar
ke

tin
g

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Br

ad
en

to
n

Sh
er

ri 
Pe

re
z

01
/0

2/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

AS
N

/B
SN

 In
st

ru
ct

or
N

ur
si

ng
Br

ad
en

to
n

Br
en

t H
irs

ch
y

01
/0

2/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

AS
N

/B
SN

 In
st

ru
ct

or
N

ur
si

ng
Br

ad
en

to
n

Be
th

 S
he

ph
ar

d
01

/0
2/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
AS

N
/B

SN
 In

st
ru

ct
or

N
ur

si
ng

Br
ad

en
to

n
Vi

ct
or

ia
 C

ob
b

01
/0

2/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

Le
ct

ur
er

La
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
Br

ad
en

to
n

Lu
ce

lly
 A

la
rc

on
01

/0
6/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
AS

N
/B

SN
 In

st
ru

ct
or

N
ur

si
ng

Br
ad

en
to

n
Em

ily
 G

ra
vl

ey
01

/0
6/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
SC

FC
S 

In
st

ru
ct

or
, E

ng
lis

h/
La

ng
ua

ge
 A

rts
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

Br
ad

en
to

n
C

ha
ng

es
El

iz
ab

et
h 

Lu
x

01
/0

2/
20

25
Fr

om
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, E

nr
ol

lm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
En

ro
llm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Br
ad

en
to

n
To

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

As
si

st
an

t D
ire

ct
or

, E
nr

ol
lm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

En
ro

llm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
Br

ad
en

to
n

Li
lia

na
 M

on
t

01
/0

2/
20

25
Fr

om
C

ar
ee

r
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t, 

Re
cr

ui
tm

en
t

En
ro

llm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
C

ar
ee

r
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, E

nr
ol

lm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
En

ro
llm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

El
is

a 
Vi

lle
ga

s
01

/1
3/

20
25

Fr
om

C
ar

ee
r

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t, 
N

ur
si

ng
 A

dm
is

si
on

s
N

ur
si

ng
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, D

ua
l L

an
gu

ag
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

N
ur

si
ng

Br
ad

en
to

n
Se

pa
ra

tio
ns

To
dd

 F
rit

ch
01

/0
2/

20
25

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

Vi
ce

 P
re

si
de

nt
 &

 P
ro

vo
st

Pr
ov

os
t a

nd
 A

ca
de

m
ic

 A
ffa

irs
 O

ffi
ce

Br
ad

en
to

n
Po

rti
a 

Ja
ck

so
n

01
/3

1/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t I

I
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Br

ad
en

to
n

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 C

on
tr

ac
t

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 B
el

la
nc

a
08

/0
9/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
As

si
st

an
t P

ro
fe

ss
or

Ar
t, 

D
es

ig
n,

 a
nd

 H
um

an
iti

es
Br

ad
en

to
n

Am
an

da
 S

ch
la

ch
te

r
08

/0
9/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
As

so
ci

at
e 

Pr
of

es
so

r
Pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

Ar
ts

Br
ad

en
to

n
Ka

th
ry

n 
Ti

nl
ey

08
/0

9/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

AS
N

/B
SN

 In
st

ru
ct

or
N

ur
si

ng
Br

ad
en

to
n

Ka
ty

 W
al

lis
08

/0
9/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
As

so
ci

at
e 

Pr
of

es
so

r
N

at
ur

al
 S

ci
en

ce
Br

ad
en

to
n

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ff

ic
e 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5

Exhibit E

                                                                37



Page 1 of 3

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – December 2024 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of December 31, 2024. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 5% higher compared to the same period 
last year. Other Student Fees revenue decreased by 4% over Other Student Fees 
reported through December of last year. This is mainly due to a decrease in repeat 
course fees and self-supporting program tuition fees. Support from Local Government 
increased by 19% over Support from Local Government through December of last year. 
This increase is due to earlier invoicing of dual enrollment in the current year. State 
Support decreased by 1% over State Support through December of last year.  

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 3% higher as compared to last 
December.  Services expenses increased 43% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
increased by 17% compared to December of last year.  Services expenses increased 
mainly due to timing of insurance payments and increased contractual services. 
Materials and Supplies increase is due to an increase in data software and minor 
equipment purchases in the current year.  Other Current Charges decreased 4% 
compared to the same category through December of last year.  

With this year 50% complete, personnel costs are at 43% of the amount budgeted for 
the current year, which is slightly higher compared to the three-year average for this 
time of year of 42%. Current expenses represent 38% of the amount budgeted, higher 
than the three-year average of 33% this time of year. 

Exhibit F

                                                                38



Page 2 of 3

In summary, with the year 50% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 56% of the Adjusted Budget, which is slightly
higher compared with the three-year average of 55% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 46% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher
than the three-year average of 40% for this time of year.

• Revenues are higher and expenses are lower as would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date 
Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of December 31, 2024. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 1% higher compared to the same period 
last year. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 10% over Other Student Fees 
reported through December of last year. This is mainly due to an increase in repeat 
course fees.  

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are flat as compared to last 
December.  Services expenses decreased 37% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
increased by 7% compared to December of last year.  Services expenses decreased 
mainly due to out-of-district travel and other contractual services. Materials and 
Supplies increase is due to an increase in e-resources licenses library expense.  Other 
Current Charges increased compared to the same category through December of last 
year due to increased contingency. 

With this year 50% complete, revenue is 65% of the amount budgeted for the current 
year, which is lower compared to the three-year average of 68%.   Overall expenses are 
42% of actual budgeted amount compared to 38% three-year average with personnel 
costs at 44% of the amount budgeted for the current year, which is higher compared to 
the three-year average for this time of year of 42%. Current expenses represent 29% of 
the amount budgeted, higher than the three-year average of 19% this time of year. 

                                                                39



Page 3 of 3

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of December 31, 2024, totaled $2,602,271 compared to the three-year average of 
$2,467,394. Support from Local Government is $2,226,895 compared to the three-year 
average of $2,222,756 for this time of year. State Support is $129,414 compared to the 
three-year average of $124,114 for this time of year. Federal Support is $191,516 
compared to the three-year average of $72,674 for this time of year. This change is due 
to the last submission for ESSER III grant.  All ESSER funds have been expensed at 
this time.  Other Revenue is $54,446 compared to the three-year average of $47,850 for 
this time of year. This increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the current fiscal 
year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $2,135,535, with Personnel 
totaling $1,430,639, Current Expense totaling $470,519 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $234,377 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages 
of $2,103,233, $1,345,027, $501,679, and $256,527, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 50% of that budgeted, flat with the three-year 
average of 50% for this time of year. Total Expense is 39% of that budgeted, flat with 
the three-year average of 39% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
December 31, 2024, totaled $1,523,970 compared to the three-year average of 
$999,943. Support from Local Government is $1,459,076 compared to the three-year 
average of $932,778 for this time of year. State Support is $60,687 compared to the 
three-year average of $37,975. Federal Support is $2,203 compared to the three-year 
average of $22,671 for this time of year.  This change is due to accruing ESSER grants 
funds in previous fiscal years.  All ESSER funds have been expensed at this time. Other 
Revenue is $11,005 compared to the three-year average of $6,519 for this time of year.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $830,958, with Personnel totaling 
$624,746, Current Expense totaling $200,482 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling 
$5,729 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages of 
$943,970, $507,914, $211,583, and $224,473, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 58% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 47% for this time of year. Total Expense is 32% of that budgeted, which 
is less than the three-year average of 36% for this time of year.  

                                                                40



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

4
1

S
tu

d
e

n
t 
F

e
e

s
1

3
,8

3
5

,0
6

0
1

3
,8

3
5

,0
6

0
1

1
,6

5
6

,3
3

9
8

4
%

1
3

,6
7

9
,1

7
0

1
3

,6
7

9
,1

7
0

1
1

,1
3

4
,4

0
9

8
1

%
5

%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 
F

e
e

s
3

,9
5

0
,8

5
8

3
,9

5
0

,8
5

8
2

,4
4

0
,4

3
6

6
2

%
3

,6
7

8
,1

2
1

3
,6

7
8

,1
2

1
2

,5
3

2
,6

0
6

6
9

%
-4

%

4
3

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
1

,4
4

7
,8

6
1

1
,4

4
7

,8
6

1
1

,6
2

4
,1

5
7

1
1

2
%

1
,3

4
3

,3
4

7
1

,3
4

3
,3

4
7

1
,3

6
4

,5
9

7
1

0
2

%
1

9
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
3

5
,5

7
9

,9
2

4
3

3
,8

7
1

,2
4

8
1

5
,9

7
4

,1
9

2
4

7
%

3
5

,9
9

9
,1

5
2

3
5

,9
9

9
,1

5
2

1
6

,2
1

4
,4

0
5

4
5

%
-1

%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
3

,0
2

6
,0

0
0

3
,0

2
6

,0
0

0
9

2
,1

1
7

3
%

2
6

,0
0

0
3

,8
7

6
,0

0
0

2
9

3
,2

3
2

8
%

4
6

G
if
ts

, 
P

ri
v
a

te
 G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
7

S
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

9
7

7
,3

6
4

9
7

7
,3

6
4

5
3

5
,8

2
8

5
5

%
8

2
7

,6
6

5
8

2
7

,6
6

5
5

0
2

,8
3

3
6

1
%

7
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [
2

]
1

,1
7

3
,3

2
0

1
,1

7
3

,3
2

0
4

9
6

,2
2

6
4

2
%

4
7

6
,5

4
4

5
0

2
,5

4
4

5
3

0
,1

6
7

1
0

5
%

-6
%

4
A

N
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 [
3

]
2

7
5

,2
6

8
2

7
7

,7
6

8
(1

,0
0

3
)

2
9

6
,5

4
8

2
9

6
,5

4
8

(3
)

0
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
6

0
,2

6
5

,6
5

5
5

8
,5

5
9

,4
7

9
3

2
,8

1
8

,2
9

2
5

6
%

5
6

,3
2

6
,5

4
7

6
0

,2
0

2
,5

4
7

3
2

,5
7

2
,2

4
6

5
4

%
1

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
6

0
,2

6
5

,6
5

5
5

8
,5

5
9

,4
7

9
3

2
,8

1
8

,2
9

2
5

6
%

5
6

,3
2

6
,5

4
7

6
0

,2
0

2
,5

4
7

3
2

,5
7

2
,2

4
6

5
4

%
1

%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

5
1

S
a

la
ri

e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
2

6
,9

5
9

,7
4

0
2

5
,6

1
1

,1
6

6
1

1
,9

8
3

,3
0

7
4

7
%

2
5

,1
6

5
,6

6
9

2
5

,1
6

9
,6

6
9

1
1

,7
1

2
,5

1
2

4
7

%
2

%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

3
,7

5
6

,8
9

2
3

,7
0

3
,2

6
2

1
,4

7
1

,7
5

1
4

0
%

3
,7

0
9

,4
0

8
3

,7
0

9
,4

0
8

1
,4

8
9

,2
1

5
4

0
%

-1
%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

1
1

,6
9

5
,3

6
2

1
3

,0
5

7
,7

9
9

4
,6

3
2

,5
8

6
3

5
%

1
1

,9
9

1
,4

2
6

1
1

,9
9

1
,4

2
6

4
,3

3
2

,2
4

0
3

6
%

7
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

4
2

,4
1

1
,9

9
4

4
2

,3
7

2
,2

2
7

1
8

,0
8

7
,6

4
5

4
3

%
4

0
,8

6
6

,5
0

3
4

0
,8

7
0

,5
0

3
1

7
,5

3
3

,9
6

6
4

3
%

3
%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [
4

]
1

5
,2

9
3

,2
9

0
1

5
,5

6
3

,8
6

9
7

,1
7

3
,1

4
7

4
6

%
1

1
,1

4
6

,1
7

0
1

5
,1

9
8

,0
4

4
5

,0
0

5
,5

6
8

3
3

%
4

3
%

6
2

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

,2
8

9
,4

0
6

4
,4

2
5

,3
4

5
1

,4
4

8
,2

2
1

3
3

%
4

,1
1

4
,2

0
7

4
,1

7
9

,0
2

5
1

,2
3

4
,3

6
7

3
0

%
1

7
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 [
5

]
5

,5
0

8
,6

7
7

3
,7

4
6

,6
7

3
4

2
3

,3
8

3
1

1
%

6
,6

0
8

,3
5

3
4

,6
2

1
,3

5
7

4
3

8
,9

4
9

9
%

-4
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
2

5
,0

9
1

,3
7

3
2

3
,7

3
5

,8
8

7
9

,0
4

4
,7

5
1

3
8

%
2

1
,8

6
8

,7
3

0
2

3
,9

9
8

,4
2

6
6

,6
7

8
,8

8
4

2
8

%
3

5
%

C
a

p
it

a
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
2

,0
1

3
,0

0
0

1
,9

9
3

,6
8

3
2

4
,3

4
0

1
%

1
,1

4
5

,5
8

6
1

,3
7

3
,0

7
2

2
9

,3
8

7
2

%
-1

7
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
a

p
it

a
l

2
,0

1
3

,0
0

0
1

,9
9

3
,6

8
3

2
4

,3
4

0
1

%
1

,1
4

5
,5

8
6

1
,3

7
3

,0
7

2
2

9
,3

8
7

2
%

-1
7

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 [

6
]

6
9

,5
1

6
,3

6
7

7
6

,4
0

1
,7

9
6

3
5

,4
5

6
,7

3
6

4
6

%
6

3
,8

8
0

,8
1

9
6

6
,2

4
2

,0
0

1
2

4
,2

4
2

,2
3

7
3

7
%

4
6

%

[1
]

D
u

a
l 
e

n
ro

llm
e

n
t 
re

v
e

n
u

e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 
a

n
d

 d
iv

id
e

n
d

s
, 
fi
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
, 
b

a
d

 d
e

b
t 
re

c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 n

o
n

-m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 i
n

, 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

s
 f

ro
m

 f
ix

e
d

 a
s
s
e

t 
s
a

le
s
, 
a

n
d

 o
v
e

r 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
rt

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t
ra

v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

h
o

n
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 
re

p
a

ir
s
, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 
u

ti
lit

ie
s
, 
a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
te

m
p

 s
v
c
s
, 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s
, 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
s
to

re
, 
s
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
, 
fe

e
 w

a
iv

e
rs

, 
b

a
d

 d
e

b
t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

, 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

 a
n

d
 u

n
in

s
u

re
d

 l
o

s
s
e

s

[6
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 n

o
n

-m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 o

u
t 
to

 F
u

n
d

 7
 (

F
o

r 
F

Y
 2

4
-2

5
 t
h

is
 t
o

ta
l 
is

 $
8

.3
 m

ill
io

n
)

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e

g
e

 o
f 

F
lo

ri
d

a

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3

1
, 
2

0
2

4

L
o

w
e

r 
L

e
v
e

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
1

0
0

0

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

-2
5

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt

                                                                41



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
1

S
tu

d
e
n
t 
F

e
e
s

1
,4

3
9
,7

6
6

1
,4

3
9
,7

6
6

1
,0

7
7
,9

7
7

7
5
%

1
,3

0
2
,9

6
9

1
,3

0
2
,9

6
9

1
,0

6
9
,0

7
7

8
2
%

1
%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 
F

e
e
s

1
4
0
,1

4
9

1
4
0
,1

4
9

9
3
,5

3
1

6
7
%

1
2
3
,6

8
9

1
2
3
,6

8
9

8
4
,8

0
3

6
9
%

1
0
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

1
7
8
,1

6
4

1
7
8
,1

6
4

0
0
%

1
7
8
,1

6
4

1
7
8
,1

6
4

0
0
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 [
1
]

1
5
9
,1

8
3

1
5
9
,1

8
3

7
4
,5

0
5

4
7
%

6
8
,4

3
8

6
8
,4

3
8

8
8
,2

7
5

1
2
9
%

-1
6
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

1
,2

4
6
,0

1
3

6
5
%

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,2

4
2
,1

5
4

7
4
%

0
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

1
,2

4
6
,0

1
3

6
5
%

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,2

4
2
,1

5
4

7
4
%

0
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
8
1
3
,1

0
8

8
2
0
,1

0
8

3
6
1
,5

0
5

4
4
%

8
0
0
,2

5
3

8
0
0
,2

5
3

3
4
6
,9

3
0

4
3
%

4
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
3
6
3
,6

0
0

3
6
3
,6

0
0

2
1
4
,7

6
3

5
9
%

4
0
0
,4

5
1

4
0
0
,4

5
1

2
2
7
,5

2
2

5
7
%

-6
%

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

3
9
4
,1

2
9

3
9
4
,6

6
5

1
1
3
,3

5
6

2
9
%

2
5
9
,4

0
8

2
5
9
,4

0
8

1
0
6
,0

6
0

4
1
%

7
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

1
,5

7
0
,8

3
7

1
,5

7
8
,3

7
3

6
8
9
,6

2
4

4
4
%

1
,4

6
0
,1

1
2

1
,4

6
0
,1

1
2

6
8
0
,5

1
2

4
7
%

1
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [
2
]

3
4
,6

7
5

3
3
,5

2
5

4
,5

0
6

1
3
%

3
5
,7

5
5

3
6
,0

5
5

7
,1

7
3

2
0
%

-3
7
%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
8
6
,1

4
3

8
6
,1

3
6

5
,7

8
1

  
  
  
  
 

7
%

8
3
,7

7
7

8
4
,9

7
7

5
,3

9
0

6
%

7
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 [
3
]

9
3
,6

1
6

9
3
,6

1
6

5
0
,8

9
3

5
4
%

9
3
,6

1
6

9
3
,6

1
6

9
,8

3
0

1
1
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
1
4
,4

3
4

2
1
3
,2

7
7

6
1
,1

7
9

2
9
%

2
1
3
,1

4
8

2
1
4
,6

4
8

2
2
,3

9
3

1
0
%

C
a
p

it
a
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
a
p

it
a
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,7

8
5
,2

7
1

1
,7

9
1
,6

5
0

7
5
0
,8

0
4

4
2
%

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,6

7
4
,7

6
0

7
0
2
,9

0
5

4
2
%

7
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 d

iv
id

e
n
d
s
, 
fi
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
n
a
lt
ie

s
, 
b
a
d
 d

e
b
t 
re

c
o
v
e
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

is
c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
ra

v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 
p
h
o
n
e
, 
p
ri
n
ti
n
g
, 
re

p
a
ir
s
, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
u
ti
lit

ie
s
, 
a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
, 
te

m
p
 s

v
c
s
, 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s
, 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
to

re
, 
s
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
, 
fe

e
 w

a
iv

e
rs

 a
n
d
 b

a
d
 d

e
b
t 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
Y

 2
0
2
4
-2

5
 v

s
. 
F

Y
 2

0
2
3
-2

4

U
p

p
e
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
2
0
0
0

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
4

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
3

                                                                42



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Nineteen (19) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Nineteen (19) December 2024

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 21,722,247 $ $    $ 21,722,247

REVENUE 58,559,479 58,559,479

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,281,726 $ 0 $ 0 $ 80,281,726

============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 42,372,227 $ 42,372,227

CURRENT EXPENSE 31,559,692 3,000 <a> 31,562,692

CAPITAL OUTLAY 996,683 3,000 <b> 993,683

ENDING FUND BALANCE 5,353,124 5,353,124

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,281,726 $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ 80,281,726

============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $3,000 increase in current expense is due to:

Reallocate budget for the addition of Meltwater Newsletter Service 3,000   

$ 3,000   

<b> The $3,000 decrease in capital outlay is due to:

Reallocate budget for the addition of Meltwater Newsletter Service (3,000)

$ (3,000)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit G

                                                                43



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twenty (20) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twenty (20) December 2024

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

--- -------------------------------------------------- --------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- --------------------------- ----------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 24,425,514 $ $ $ 24,425,514

REVENUE 61,466,883 61,466,883

--------------------------- ------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 85,892,397 $ 0 0 $ 85,892,397

=============== ================ =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 309,775   $ 309,775

CURRENT EXPENSE 175,806 18,821 <a> 194,627

CAPITAL OUTLAY 34,224,057 13,931 <b> 34,210,126

ENDING FUND BALANCE 51,182,760 51,182,760

--------------------------- ------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 85,892,398 $ 18,821 $ 13,931 $ 85,897,288

=============== ================ =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $18,821 increase in Current Expense is due to:

Increase budget to purchase Furniture for Bldg 10 Room 223 6,000 

Increase budget to purchase Hurricane furniture replacements 8,500 

Realign budget for 22/23 Deferred Main closeout $ 4,321 

$ 18,821

<b> The $13,931 decrease in Capital Oulay is due to:

Decrease to move budget to purchase Furniture for Bldg 10 Room 223 (6,000)

Decrease to move budget to purchase Hurricane furniture replacements (8,500)

Realign budget for 22/23 Deferred Main and closeout project (25,452)

Establish budget for Bldg 3 Auto Door Operators 26,021

$ (13,931)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                44



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l 

/
C

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

[1
]

4
,4

9
2
,1

0
6

4
,4

9
2
,1

0
6

2
,2

2
6
,8

9
5

5
0
%

3
,9

5
4
,1

0
2

4
,6

2
7
,8

6
2

2
,3

7
4
,0

3
0

5
1
%

-6
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

  
[2

]
0

0
1
2
9
,4

1
4

4
0

4
0

1
2
7
,6

5
9

1
%

4
5

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 [
3
]

2
7
,2

6
8

2
7
,2

6
8

1
9
1
,5

1
6

2
7
,2

6
8

4
4
8
,3

8
6

6
,3

2
8

1
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 [

4
]

0
0

5
4
,4

4
6

7
9
,4

3
0

7
9
,4

3
0

6
3
,2

2
4

8
0
%

-1
4
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

2
,6

0
2
,2

7
1

5
8
%

4
,0

6
0
,8

4
0

5
,1

5
5
,7

1
8

2
,5

7
1
,2

4
0

5
0
%

1
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

2
,6

0
2
,2

7
1

5
8
%

4
,0

6
0
,8

4
0

5
,1

5
5
,7

1
8

2
,5

7
1
,2

4
0

5
0
%

1
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
2
,4

9
7
,1

9
5

2
,4

9
7
,6

9
5

1
,0

4
3
,5

0
4

4
2
%

1
,8

3
4
,6

8
9

2
,3

6
1
,0

6
8

1
,0

0
9
,1

0
4

4
3
%

3
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
5
9
,5

2
0

5
9
,5

2
0

1
4
,6

9
5

2
5
%

5
9
,5

2
0

6
5
,5

2
0

1
2
,4

0
5

1
9
%

1
8
%

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

7
3
2
,9

8
8

7
3
3
,0

2
6

3
7
2
,4

4
0

5
1
%

7
3
2
,9

8
8

8
9
0
,9

8
8

3
5
6
,1

6
7

4
0
%

5
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

3
,2

8
9
,7

0
3

3
,2

9
0
,2

4
1

1
,4

3
0
,6

3
9

4
3
%

2
,6

2
7
,1

9
7

3
,3

1
7
,5

7
6

1
,3

7
7
,6

7
6

4
2
%

4
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [

5
]

1
,2

3
5
,1

4
5

1
,1

6
8
,4

0
2

2
4
6
,4

2
9

2
1
%

1
,0

6
5
,8

3
5

1
,2

2
1
,4

3
5

3
6
2
,7

8
4

3
0
%

-3
2
%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
2
9
5
,2

1
4

3
7
1
,8

9
7

2
2
4
,0

8
9

6
0
%

2
6
9
,1

5
4

3
1
9
,1

5
4

1
1
4
,1

1
7

3
6
%

9
6
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

C
h
a
rg

e
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,5

3
0
,3

6
0

1
,5

4
0
,2

9
9

4
7
0
,5

1
9

3
1
%

1
,3

3
4
,9

8
9

1
,5

4
0
,5

8
9

4
7
6
,9

0
2

3
1
%

-1
%

C
a
p

it
a
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

2
9
6
,8

9
9

3
3
3
,9

9
2

2
3
4
,3

7
7

7
0
%

5
3
8
,0

3
8

9
6
5
,2

6
2

4
2
1
,6

2
0

4
4
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a
l

2
9
6
,8

9
9

3
3
3
,9

9
2

2
3
4
,3

7
7

7
0
%

5
3
8
,0

3
8

9
6
5
,2

6
2

4
2
1
,6

2
0

4
4
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

5
,1

1
6
,9

6
2

5
,1

6
4
,5

3
3

2
,1

3
5
,5

3
5

4
1
%

4
,5

0
0
,2

2
3

5
,8

2
3
,4

2
7

2
,2

7
6
,1

9
7

3
9
%

-6
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 g

ra
n
t 

re
v
e
n
u
e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 d

iv
id

e
n
d
, 

te
a
c
h
e
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

 f
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
  

B
e
s
t 

&
 B

ri
g
h
te

s
t 

S
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
o
a
rd

.

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

ra
v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 

p
ri
n
ti
n
g
, 

le
a
s
e
, 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
3

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
4

C
o

ll
e
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e
n

to
n

 C
a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0
2
4
-2

5
 v

s
. 

F
Y

 2
0
2
3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

Exhibit H

                                                                45



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

4
3

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
2

,6
1

3
,6

4
7

2
,6

1
3

,6
4

7
1

,4
5

9
,0

7
6

5
6

%
2

,3
6

4
,0

3
3

2
,2

6
5

,2
2

7
1

,1
0

6
,8

3
0

4
9

%
3

2
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

[2
]

0
0

6
0

,6
8

7
0

0
3

8
,8

8
6

5
6

%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 [

3
]

1
2

,6
8

0
1

2
,6

8
0

2
,2

0
3

1
7

%
3

0
,0

0
0

1
2

,6
8

0
5

5
,9

7
9

4
4

1
%

-9
6

%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [

4
]

3
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

1
1

,0
0

5
3

6
7

%
2

,0
0

0
3

,0
0

0
1

0
,1

6
9

3
3

9
%

4
A

N
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
2

,6
2

9
,3

2
7

2
,6

2
9

,3
2

7
1

,5
3

2
,9

7
0

5
8

%
2

,3
9

6
,0

3
3

2
,2

8
0

,9
0

7
1

,2
1

1
,8

6
4

5
3

%
2

6
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
2

,6
2

9
,3

2
7

2
,6

2
9

,3
2

7
1

,5
3

2
,9

7
0

5
8

%
2

,3
9

6
,0

3
3

2
,2

8
0

,9
0

7
1

,2
1

1
,8

6
4

5
3

%
2

6
%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

5
1

S
a

la
ri

e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
1

,1
2

4
,8

7
1

1
,1

2
4

,8
7

1
4

5
7

,2
8

8
4

1
%

1
,0

4
4

,1
4

6
9

9
0

,6
8

0
4

4
7

,7
6

2
4

5
%

2
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

2
5

,0
0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

2
,2

3
4

9
%

1
7

,0
0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

1
0

,3
7

0
4

1
%

-7
8

%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

3
6

7
,9

8
7

3
6

7
,9

8
7

1
6

5
,2

2
5

4
5

%
3

5
9

,5
9

9
3

6
8

,1
7

7
1

5
7

,8
8

4
4

3
%

5
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
1

,5
1

7
,8

5
8

1
,5

1
7

,8
5

8
6

2
4

,7
4

6
4

1
%

1
,4

2
0

,7
4

5
1

,3
8

3
,8

5
7

6
1

6
,0

1
6

4
5

%
1

%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [

5
]

8
0

0
,9

5
8

8
1

7
,9

5
8

1
1

3
,1

2
5

1
4

%
5

4
7

,8
4

0
5

9
1

,1
6

0
6

1
,4

3
7

1
0

%
8

4
%

6
2

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

3
0

,3
5

6
2

1
3

,3
5

6
8

7
,3

5
7

4
1

%
1

8
4

,6
8

7
1

7
4

,0
5

2
5

7
,9

9
3

3
3

%
5

1
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,0

3
1

,3
1

4
1

,0
3

1
,3

1
4

2
0

0
,4

8
2

1
9

%
7

3
2

,5
2

7
7

6
5

,2
1

2
1

1
9

,4
3

0
1

6
%

6
8

%

C
a

p
it

a
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
5

,0
0

0
2

7
,3

0
5

5
,7

2
9

2
1

%
5

,0
0

0
9

5
,5

8
5

2
8

,2
4

4
3

0
%

-8
0

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a

l
5

,0
0

0
2

7
,3

0
5

5
,7

2
9

2
1

%
5

,0
0

0
9

5
,5

8
5

2
8

,2
4

4
3

0
%

-8
0

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
,5

5
4

,1
7

2
2

,5
7

6
,4

7
7

8
3

0
,9

5
8

3
2

%
2

,1
5

8
,2

7
2

2
,2

4
4

,6
5

5
7

6
3

,6
9

0
3

4
%

9
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 S
a

ra
s
o

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 S

a
ra

s
o

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 g

ra
n

t 
re

v
e

n
u

e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

le
a

s
e

, 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e

, 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3

1
, 

2
0

2
4

C
o

ll
e

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

V
e

n
ic

e
 C

a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

-2
5

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt

                                                                46



December 2024

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

December YTD Revenue 673,525 
November YTD Revenue 673,525 
Change for Month of December - Pell Grant 2023-24

December YTD Revenue 7,634,285               
November YTD Revenue 7,571,329               
Change for Month of December 62,956 Pell Grant 2024-25

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 62,956 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit I

                                                                47



Exhibit J

                                                                48



                                                                49



St
at
e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F
lo
rid

a
Cu

rr
en

t C
ap

ita
l P
ro
je
ct
s 
W
ith

 B
ud

ge
ts
 o
ve
r 

$1
50
,0
00

 a
s 
of
 F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20
25

 

Bo
ar
d 
of
 T
ru
st
ee

 
Ap

pr
ov
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

Da
te
 B
oa
rd
 

Ap
pr
ov
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

So
ur
ce
 o
f F
un

ds
Pr
oj
ec
t J
us
tif
ic
at
io
n

To
ta
l E
st
im

at
ed

  
Pr
oj
ec
t E

xp
en

se
  

In
cl
ud

es
 a
ll 
H
ar
d 

an
d 
So
ft
 c
os
ts
   

Co
m
m
en

ts

In
‐C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n

Bu
ild

in
g 
De

fe
rr
ed

 M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
, B

ui
ld
in
gs
 1
7,
29

,5
00

1,
27

0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $
8.
2M

 S
ta
te
 C
AR

ES
De

fe
rr
ed

 M
ai
nt
.

1,
27

0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
  

Co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n

H
VA

C 
De

fe
rr
ed

 M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
, B

ui
ld
in
gs
 2
6

2,
65

8,
77

6
   
   
   
   
  

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $
8.
2M

 S
ta
te
 C
AR

ES
De

fe
rr
ed

 M
ai
nt
.

2,
65

8,
77

6
   
   
   
   
   
  

Co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n

Pe
rm

an
en

t R
oo

f I
ns
ta
lla
tio

n,
 B
ui
ld
in
gs
 1
1,
17

 &
 2
3

1,
38

4,
29

5
   
   
   
   
  

10
/2
9/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta
l R

es
er
ve

H
ur
ric

an
e 
Da

m
ag
es

1,
38

4,
29

5
   
   
   
   
   
  

Bu
ild

in
g 
23

 C
om

pl
et
ed

H
ur
ric

an
e 
M
ilt
on

 D
am

ag
es
, M

is
c 

4,
61

5,
70

5
   
   
   
   
  

10
/2
9/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta
l R

es
er
ve

H
ur
ric

an
e 
Da

m
ag
es

4,
61

5,
70

5
   
   
   
   
   
  

Co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n

Ap
pr
ov

al
, P

la
nn

in
g 
or
 D
es
ig
n

Pa
rr
is
h 
Ph

as
e 
1 
De

si
gn

2,
20

9,
75

0
   
   
   
   
  

5/
23

/2
02

3
PE

CO
Po

pu
la
tio

n 
Sh

ift
2,
20

9,
75

0
   
   
   
   
   
  

D
es
ig
n 
in
 p
ro
ce
ss

Bu
ild

in
g 
2 
Ra

di
og

ra
ph

y 
X‐
Ra

y 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t &

 S
pa

ce
 U
pg

ra
de

40
8,
00

0
 

12
/1
0/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta
l R

es
er
ve

De
fe
rr
re
d 
M
ai
nt
.

40
8,
00

0
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D
es
ig
n

Bu
ild

in
g 
29

 N
ur
si
ng

 A
ud

ito
riu

m
 U
pg

ra
de

s
75

0,
00

0
 

12
/1
0/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta
l R

es
er
ve

De
fe
rr
re
d 
M
ai
nt
.

75
0,
00

0
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D
es
ig
n

Bu
ild

in
g 
28

 O
T/
PT

 H
VA

C 
U
pg

ra
de

s
22

0,
00

0
 

12
/1
0/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta
l R

es
er
ve

De
fe
rr
re
d 
M
ai
nt
.

22
0,
00

0
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D
es
ig
n

Bu
ild

in
g 
26

 S
ce
in
ce
 W

al
k‐
In
 L
ab

or
at
or
y 
Re

fr
ig
er
at
io
n

16
5,
00

0
 

12
/1
0/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta
l R

es
er
ve

De
fe
rr
re
d 
M
ai
nt
.

16
5,
00

0
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D
es
ig
n

3‐
Co

ur
t T

ou
rn
am

en
t S

an
d 
Vo

lle
yb

al
l

25
0,
00

0
 

12
/1
0/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta
l R

es
er
ve

De
fe
rr
re
d 
M
ai
nt
.

25
0,
00

0
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D
es
ig
n

W
ei
gh

t R
oo

m
 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m
en

t U
pg
ra
de

s
50

0,
00

0
 

12
/1
0/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta
l R

es
er
ve

De
fe
rr
re
d 
M
ai
nt
.

50
0,
00

0
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D
es
ig
n

To
ta
l 

14
,4
31

,5
26

   
   
   
   

‐ 
‐ 

14
,4
31

,5
26

   
   
   
   
   

Exhibit K

                                                                50



RU
LE
S 
FO

R 
FI
N
AL

 A
CT

IO
N
 F
EB

RU
AR

Y 
25

, 2
02

5 

Ru
le
 

Ti
tle

 
Re

vi
sio

n 
1 

6H
X1

4‐
2.
06

 
Ap

po
in
tm

en
t o

f P
er
so
nn

el
  

St
an
da
rd
iz
in
g 
la
ng
ua
ge

 

Exhibit L

                                                                51



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

RULE  
 

 
 
All appointments must be approved by the President, or designated representative, and reported 
to the Board of Trustees.  See SCF Procedure 6HX14-2.06.01.  
 
The College will not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, 
disability, marital or veteran status in its employment practices in accordance with the College’s 
nondiscrimination rules and procedures and applicable law.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject  Appointment of Personnel  
Number:  
6HX14-2.06  

Authority  F.S. 1001.64, 1001.65  Date:  6/24/09  

History  01/18/84, 2/16/00, 2/18/04, 6/24/09  
 

Source  Human Resources  
 

                                                                52



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

RULE  
 

 
 
All appointments must be approved by the President, or designated representative, and reported 
to the Board of Trustees.   
 
The College will not discriminate in its employment practices in accordance with the College’s 
nondiscrimination rules and procedures and applicable law.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject  Appointment of Personnel  
Number:  
6HX14-2.06  

Authority  F.S. 1001.64, 1001.65  Date:    

History  01/18/84, 2/16/00, 2/18/04, 6/24/09  
 

                                                                53



 

                                                                54


	BoardPacketCover
	January 28 2025
	LLWD Classes - Spring 2025 (Amended Feb 2025)
	Template

	SCFCS.FLDOE accountibility report.2.25.25
	BOT international travel aprovals - Spain
	HR Monthly Board Report January 2025
	FY25_06_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of December 31, 2024.
	In summary, with the year 50% complete:

	The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of December 31, 2024.


	FY25_06_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY25_06_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 2a

	FY25_06_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 19)
	Report

	FY25_06_Tab8a_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 20)
	Report

	FY25_06_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY25_06_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY25_06_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	December 2024

	SCF BOT Property Disposal - Feb 2025
	Project List - February 2025 BOT
	Rules For Final Action 02.25.2025

	Text2: February 25, 2025


